From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on July 13, 2025 at 8:15 a.m.

noreply@formstack.com
TPUC DocketRoom

TPUC Online Public Comment Form
Sunday, July 13, 2025 8:14:48 AM

Formstack Submission For: TPUC Online Public
Comment Form
Submitted at 07/13/25 &:14 AM

First Name:
Last Name:
Organization:

Title:

Address:

Phone Number:

Alternate Phone
Number:

Email Address:

Commission
Docket Number:

Comment/Message:

Barbara
Butyter
Tellico Village

Home owner and POA member

02500048

During a period of time in which the Tellico
Village POA admitted having difficulty with
accurate meter reading, we received a monthly
bill indicating usage of over 14,000 gallons.
Given that our typical usage was approx. 2000
gallons/mo, we explained to the CFO & CEO
that our irrigation had been turned off during
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that period and that there were no leaks in our
water system. It was impossible that we had

consumed that much water. Our issue was not
resolved; we paid that extraordinarily high bill
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